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RE: TST: LHUEDE Superfund_Blackrock

Trent Cusack <Trent.Cusack@crestone.com.au>
Wed 6/24/2020 9:43 AM

To: John Nguyen <john@tstadvisory.com.au>; Carole Pooley <Carole.Pooley@crestone.com.au>
Cc: Sailing Pittwater (via Google Docs) <sailingpittwater@gmail.com>

Hi John
It is a rollover of a series and not a taxable event. Therefore there is no sale nor purchase contract.

That is why there is no entry for it in the realised CGT schedule; the unrealised schedule retains the
original acquisition date, see below.

e LTI W

Subtotal 3,273 AUD 3
BlackRock Global Alternative Access Fund AUD - April 2019 Series
60.9045 20.06.2018 AUD 6!

Subtotal 60.9045 AUD 6

Regarding the specified investment code, the fund is a bespoke agreement between Blackrock and
Crestone. Therefore it won’t have a APIR code.

Kind Regards,
Trent Cusack

Investment Adviser - Partner
Crestone Wealth Management

Connect with me on Linkedin - click here

From: John Nguyen <john@tstadvisory.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 2020 9:33 AM

To: Carole Pooley <Carole.Pooley@crestone.com.au>

Cc: Trent Cusack <Trent.Cusack@crestone.com.au>; Sailing Pittwater (via Google Docs)
<sailingpittwater@gmail.com>

Subject: TST: LHUEDE Superfund_Blackrock

Hi Carole,
Hope you are well.

Regarding the Blackrock investment, with assimilation in April 2019, the July 2018 series has converted to
April 2019 series (see attached Crestone extracts).

Could you please provide us with the official acquisition confirmation (with specified investment code), so
that we can amend the purchase transaction as well as Market Valuation accordingly in the SMSF

financials.

We need this as a matter of urgency, as the due date for ATO lodgement is the 30 June 2020. So any issues,
let us know.

Regards,
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John Nguyen
Business and Tax Consultant

TST ADVISORY

Tax Returns | Superannuation | Business Structuring | Cloud Bookkeeping
Single Touch Payroll | Budgets | Financial Advice | Home Loans | Insurance

t: (02) 9757 2293

e: john@tstadvisory.com.au

w: www.tstadvisory.com.au

Shop 264 Stockland Mall, 561-583 Polding Street, Wetherill Park, NSW 2164
PO BOX 3006, Wetherill Park, NSW 2164

The email message and any attachments are confidential. The information contained in this email message and any attachments may be
confidential information and may also be the subject of client professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, interference
with, disclosure or copying of this material is unauthorised and prohibited.

This email and any attachments are also subject to copyright. No part of them may be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without the

written permission of the copyright owner.

If you have received this email in error, please immediately advise the sender by return email and delete the message from your system. The
sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions which arise as a result of this email communication. For details of our terms and

conditions please refer to our website https://tstadvisory.com.au/terms/

General advice notice: Unless otherwise indicated, any financial product advice in this email is
general advice and does not take into account your objectives, financial situation or needs. You
should consider the appropriateness of the advice in light of these matters, and read the
Product Disclosure Statement for each financial product to which the advice relates, before
taking any action. © Crestone Wealth Management Limited ABN 50 005 311 937 AFS Licence
No. 231127. This email (including attachments) is for the named person’s use only and may
contain information which is confidential, proprietary or subject to legal or other professional
privilege. If you have received this email in error, confidentiality and privilege are not waived
and you must not use, disclose, distribute, print or copy any of the information in it. Please
immediately delete this email (including attachments) and all copies from your system and
notify the sender. We may intercept and monitor all email communications through our
networks, where legally permitted.
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